
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 7/11/2012 12:56:53 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

I agree, Julie, having a birthday is much better than the alternative,,, 

Happy anniversary, Laura!! 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: 'Doll, Laura' <LRDD@pge.com>; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

I don't think I ever knew your anniversary date was July 10! 41 years is pretty impressive these 
days, especially with all that premarital sex. Congratulations and happy anniversary! Yes, 
Terrie and 1 and Delaney all hit the big 4-0 this year. I remember my mom thought it was so 
depressing. I actually think it's pretty cool. 50 is the one I'm more concerned about... But 
actually, even then, we're all lucky to have all of the birthdays we have. 

August 3 it is! I'll send an outlook appointment. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 11:55 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

I hate what I did: selecting a date somebody specifically said no to!! I got confused looking at 
my calendar, let's just say . . . 

Let's go with August 3, a Friday. Really, how bad a day could that be?? 
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So 40?? 

Seeing this is a reminder that you both could be my children! Larry and I got married 41 years 
ago yesterday. And of course we didn't have sex before that. Oh no. 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailtoiiulie.frtch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

Yeah, 2012-1972 = ??? Mine is in November. 

I think July 30 was not one of the days Terrie listed as available. Can you do July 31 or August 
3? 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

Wow - 39!! Hooray! 

Let's do July 30. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.oov1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 
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Only if you come to Concord, I have a no-work policy on special holidays, i) 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:40 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; 'Doll, Laura' 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

And we could help you celebrate your anniversary, which I totally spaced! 

Julie 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:39 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; 'Doll, Laura' 
Subject: RE: Possible lunch dates later in July 

I'm celebrating the anniversary of my 39th birthday on July 26th and 27th so those dates are out for 
me, I could do July 31st or August 3rd, 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: 'Doll, Laura'; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Possible lunch dates later in July 

Hi Laura and Terrie, 

I'm looking for possible lunch dates for us sometime soon. Unfortunately, I figured out that 
due to the fact that I have to have some minor gum surgery on July 19,1 may not be very good 
at having lunch for a week or so after that. So, what about the following dates: 
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July 26 or 27 

Any day week of July 30? 

Let me know what might work for both of you. 

Julie 
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